FINANCE COMMITTEE
Wednesday, June 19,2013
3:00 P.M.

AGENDA

Call to Order David Collins, Chair
Approval of April 17, 2013 Minutes* David Collins

PY 12 Budget Overview
a. Henkels & McCoy Brandi Runion, WorkLink
i. Adul/DW Grant
ii. Youth Grant
b. WorkLink Grants
i. WIA Budget
ii. Rapid Response & Incentive Grants*

PY 13 Budget Overview Brandi Runion
a. PY’13 Funding Allocations
b. WorkLink Grants
i. WIA Budget*
ii. Grant Opportunities
¢. Henkels & McCoy
i, AdulyDW Grant'
ii. Youth Grant’

Other Business

Adjournment

* Requires Vote

'Approved via email vote by Executive Committee 6/17/13
2Sent via email vote to Executive Committee on 6/12/13. Executive Committee meeting scheduled for 6/24/13 at
10:00am at Tri-County Technical College.

UPCOMING MEETINGS:
June 26. 2013 — Board Meeting — 1:00 pm — Madren Center
August 21, 2013— Finance Meeting — 3:00 pm — WorkLink



FINANCE COMMITTEE
Meeting Minutes
April 17,2013 @ 3:00 pm
CAT Conference Room

Members Present

David Collins, Chair Kristi King-Brock Stephanie Collins
Mike Wallace

Members Absent:

Ronnie Booth Danny Brothers Michael Keith
Providers:
Dana Grant Karen Craven

Staff Present:

Brandi Runion Jennifer Kelly Patty Manley
Windy Graham Sharon Crite

I.  Welcome and Introductions

Stephanie Collins, Vice Chair called the meeting to order and announced the meeting was being
recorded for processing of minutes and that a quorum was present to conduct business of the
committee.

1. Minutes

The minutes from the February 20, 2013 meeting were e-mailed with the meeting notice and

included in the meeting packet. David Collins, Chair called for any corrections or amendments to the
minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Mike Wallace made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted, second by Kristi
King-Brock. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

1. PY’12 Budget Overview

a. Henkels & McCoy
Brandi Runion referred to page 5 of the meeting packet stating this is a summary of the
Adult and DW Grant expenditures thru March 31, 2013. One of the larger line items is the
Facilities/Rent paid to DEW with the RSA agreement. The invoices from DEW and Henkels &
McCoy should be received by the end of April and that expenditure should be shown by the

Finance Committee Meeting- Minutes 04/17/13
Page |



end of
reason

May. The expenditures are slightly lower than our 67.5% goal for March which is one
we are requesting a modification request to shift funds from DW to Adult.

Adult/DW Grant - Modification Request

Ms. Runion stated we are having a higher number of Adult participants than DW
participants and at this time the DW participants are being served by Trade
Assistance. Page 6 is a Modification Request to move a total of $62,601 from the
DW grant to the Adult grant. This does not affect any line items being increased or
decreased in total. It is only a shift from one fund to the other. The Tuition line item
is the main line item being affected in the amount of $32,097. We are requesting to
decrease the number of participants in the DW grant by 20 while increasing the
number of participants in the Adult grant by 20.

Ms. Runion also informed the Committee that Linda Merck, Workforce
Development Specialist with Henkels & McCoy, is working on closing 3 additional

OJT contracts this week. If this happens, additional funds will need to be moved
from DW OJT to Adult OJT.

ACTION TAKEN: Kristi King-Brock made a motion to approve the Adult/DW Grant modifications as
proposed and grant Brandi Runion and Jennifer Kelly the authority to move additional funds if
necessary, second by Mike Wallace. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

b. WorkLi
i

Ms. Runion stated that staff will be monitoring Henkels & McCoy for a second time
this year the week of April 22, 2013.

Youth Grant

Ms. Runion referred to page 12 of the meeting packet which is a summary of the
Youth Grant stating 63.64% of the 67.5% goal has been expended through March
2013. They are expected to meet the goal of 90% by June 2013.

nk Grants

Adult/DW/Youth Budgets — Modification Request

Ms. Runion referred to page 13 of the meeting packet which shows an update of the
WorkLink expenditures through March 2013 and noted there was an addition of
$8,055 to the budget via an Executive Committee email vote on April 5, 2013. The
copier we currently own is past its useful life and has fully depreciated. After
receiving quotes, it was determined that a new Xerox copier should be purchased
for a total of $7,599 + tax and for this to come out of the undesignated funds. Ms.
Runion also stated that since we own the current copier, it is up to us to dispose of
it as we please and requested suggestions.

Ms. Runion reported through March 2013, we have spent a total of $98,413 (71.01%
of the budget) in indirect expenditures to the COG. This gives us an average
expenditure rate of 45.29%.

Finance Committee Meeting- Minutes 04/17/13

Page 2



Ms. Runion referred to page 14 stating this is a budget request to shift 25% of our
PY’12 DW funds to be set aside as Adult funds. We are allowed to shift up to 50% of
DW fund to Adult. This would move a total of $212,613 DW Program funds to the
Adult fund stream.

ACTION TAKEN: Kristi King-Brock made a motion to approve the budget transfer request as proposed
and grant Brandi Runion and Jennifer Kelly the authority to move additional funds if necessary,
second by Stephanie Collins. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

Rapid Response & Incentive Grants

Ms. Runion referred to page 15 stating this is an update on the Rapid Response
Incumbent Worker Training grants. We have received two grants in the amounts of
$34,599 and $24,100 and have awarded those two grants to the companies that
applied for them (Bowers EMS & Pace Labels).

Ms. Runion referred to page 16 which shows an update of our three Incentive
Grants. The PY’11 Grant ends June 30, 2013, we have obligated everything with
exception to one line item. Next is our High Performing Workforce Board Grant
which also ends June 30, 2013, we expect to fully expend this grant. Also, we were
awarded our PY'12 Incentive Fund grant of $5,417. It was approved by email vote
through both the Finance Committee and Executive Committee to use the full grant
for the 2013 Anderson, Oconee, & Pickens Business & Industry Showcase
Transportation Expenditures.

PY’13 Budget Negotiations & Funding

Ms. Runion referred to pages 17-22 and provided an update on the communication received from
SCDEW related to the Fund Utilization Rate and WorkLink’s responses to those communications. We
have received our Draft Allocations for PY’13, these allocations only show a 6% cut overall across the
three funding streams. There are a few pieces of the equation that the State uses in dividing the
funding between the 12 regions that they are currently working on updating as can be seen on page
19. Ms. Runion stated that we anticipate receiving the complete allocations by the end of the month

from the State.

Ms. Runion referred to page 21 and reported the Negotiation Teams have been approved by the
Committees as well as the Budget amounts that Henkels & McCoy have provided to us. We will be
meeting soon to look at these budgets and will come back to Finance and the Board with the
Finalized budget.

Ms. Runion informed the Committee the next Finance Committee meeting is not scheduled until
June 19, 2013 which does not allow ample time to get the budget contracts approved and sent for
signatures since the Board meeting is scheduled for June 26, 213. Ms. Runion requested the
Committee discuss the possibilities of having a budget only Finance Committee meeting, conducting
a conference-call or possibly an email vote to approve the budgets. Ms. Runion also asked the
Committee to take a look at the numbers on page 21 as these would be used as a starting point for
the Budget Negotiation Team.

Finance Committee Meeting- Minutes 04/17/13

Page 3



VI.

Other Business

Ms. Runion referred to the attachment and stated this is something new she is working on with
Henkels & McCoy with the Adult & DW grant which is a report that is generated out of the ETO
“Efforts-To-Outcome” System. Henkels & McCoy uses this system to track their obligations to ensure
they are not over obligated in the training and OJT line items. This report will be included in future
Finance reports and for Board meetings going forward.

Adjournment

With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Patty Manley, Office Manager

Finance Committee Meeting- Minutes 04/17/13

Page 4



%E0'68 %ZE96 %LSV8 uads 9
00'70E'879% 00°100'892% 00°€0£'08€S juads alam
00°00Z'82LS 00't7T'8LTS 00°9S6'6V1S 1°8png A
|eloL ma WNpY P
—|  00°000°00T$
—  00°000°00Z$
—|  00°000°00€$
%TE'96 i
—{ 00°000°00%
%02 ‘8 AM/SIH G >
%T —| 00°000°005%
—| 00°000'009%
—{  00°000°00L$
. %E0'68
dn-mo|jo4 17 Suluiesl | BAISUBIUIA  2J0D A ° " 00'000°008%
M|ds awi] jyeis $150D §4€1S SHHOM IS
%EEIL %VELL %IT 61 %EY0L %S6°LS %EQ'68 Juads %
€6°09V°TS | "TIL'66TS | O'SLE'BES | "9¥6'LSPS | '0SS'9TTS | "POE'8YIS |uadS alim
90'p16'TS | '#8T'85TS | 0°SET'8LS | OPE'8F9S | '80T'T0TS ‘00Z'82LS 1edpng @
10211pU| ) 51500 §150) 51507
1801 31 .o._ SIS Sujuiel Bunesad e
1404d 1oddng tuled| 2 [o] es m
y
ﬂ %IT 6V xmmsﬂmﬂ
%YELL
- - - 00°000°00S%
%E9 0L -
%E0'68
- 00°000°000°TS
- 00°000°005°TS
%EE 9L
00°000°0002S
103JIpU| 3 11J01d m SISOD SIIIAIDS yoddns m
00°000°005'2$ 5150 Buluied) m 51507 8unesado m S1S0D JJelS W

|enldy °“SA 123png |ej101 SHIOM IS

1938png |e10] SYI0M IS

¢1192/S 03 ZL/LIL - (€ #POI) LI9ANE ¥OLVYIJO SHYOM OS




s0b L UV soUU U -4, saLLaas | _rocu ov | #ERosow o
00°SLE mmm , s | o0Tes ‘4$ | 00'88Y‘9s | 00°§9ErTS |Rds QLA R
8 GET Em 8 000'S$ | 00°0000TS | 00°092'€T$ _ 00°S.8 ‘v 1e8png M
[ w m o [ _ m o o
| el _ |
pior | UV oddng | aseopiup | o |
| % | | vodsuedy |
Suiuiedy i [
| ucmmLmEm h L [ | $
e L _BEN- BN R
. — - 00°000°0T$
%000 7 A~ M ‘d 00°0000Z$
-| 00°000°0€$
1 0 &
_ - #SS'8V B | 00°000'0%$
. - 00°000°0S$
%IT 6 - 00°00009%
-| 00°000°0LS
w ] . [ 00°000°08%
S B ———  00°00006%

$150) 221A43S Moddng SHI0M DS

Juin wr PLIV VR VIvES e vy

| s oo .-
# 00'9¥6°LSPS 00°L95°T¥S ”ﬁ 00°9TSBTS _ Do oﬁw w._“ﬁw oo mmm Hmmm
00°0vE'8¥9S$ | 00°0089ETS * 00'00£EVS 00°0TZ'9TTS | OO'0EY'TSES
ejo Aujmedl 51507 Wex mﬁ__m_h._,w._m_‘._H i uuell |

KR qor-ayi-uo #a 3 e euoledna20

[ (ED)

%650 WLETY
%00°00T

am—=aosu |

_Ew& QLA |

_ men:ml

_ 00'000°00TS
00°000°00ZS

- 00°000°00€S

| 00°000°00¥S
| 000000055
00°000°009%

-/ 00000°00LS

%S6°LS %Z0€9 | %8YS
00'0559TTS 009er'gvs | 00'vZI'89%
00°80T'T0ZS 00°EV8'9LS | co 59z _ﬁm ‘

i |e10L Ma
%Z0°€9

 quads %

,
|
:cmam ala j

ummv:m u,

00°'000°05%
00'000°00TS

00'000°05T$

+ 00°000°002%

00'000°052$

(LA 3uads uaaq aney s3s0) Aj1oed ON :210N)

5150) SunesddQ $HI0M IS




WEESL | Liz'cLvs | L66'09K'LS | %BCO08 |0lg'cels | sov'evss | zie'zzs | |%9VFL | oze'sies | szs'sies | sio'ees

) I P X T A - | ereazes | ) 8rL'LE2'18
%PeLL |z25'85$  |z9L'6BLS  |vez'esz$  |%O¥'SL |viT'¥E$ |9l¥'vL$  |zes'es  |069'86%  |%bs'eL |sbZ'ves ope‘sziS  [B9E'LLS ¥65'651$
%4194 | bBL'8E €L6'CELS ¥OL'ZILS |%EL'FL |060'9LS |ZOL'9pS 18€2$ Z61'z9 %Ev'LL |10L'TZS | LLB'LLS SES'LS zL5'001
%0000L |0 |0eZZi$ | 0€LTI§  |%00°00L|0$  |P98'¥S | |¥98%  [%00°00k |08 |g98'28 998'2
%LVl |1eL'6l |6s0'eas | 061788 [%elwL |PBL'BS  |0Sv'EZ$  [11Z0S |pE9'ke  (%EVLL |LvS'HES  [609'6ES  [e£8'es  |9SMMs
%ii'6y |09L'6c$  |SLE'ges SEL'BLS  |%S0'cE (/86'61$ [898'e$  |lzo$  [6S8'6Z8  |%S0'6S (£Ll'6S  |los‘szs  |zee'es 08Z'8¥$
%000 | 000 |0 lo00's %000 | 0L&'L o |7 |ow'r |%o00 |o0s0'e | | " |oso't
%ZzSL |8’z |zes't | o000k |%¥SSE |eov'z | 8SE’t |z | kee't  |%ere6 |sL | vel's  |Zve | 6LL'9
%68y | 2lL'9 | 88K 09z'El %000 | Z90'S |0 180 |®6L6L | S0L'v | sav'es | owe - |e6L's
%Sa'sk | 0VG'SZ | S9EvZ | G/B'BF  |%099PF | L¥S0L | 0IS'B 5e5 250'6L %SPlS | €96'l | sse'st | 0kg'L 818'0¢
%S0'ZL |Z9P'SELS |6EBIGPS  |091°2Z98 |%S9'GL [980'skS |sOL‘ObLS  [8SES P61'GBLS  |%ES'0L [SET0ELS  [LeL'bies  |ock'zes  [996'Lbvs
%00T | 0S¥z |05 | 00S% %bCS | G06 05 556 |%000 | sSkS'h [ ) | sps'L
%BEOE | €EZ'S6 | L0§'l¥ | 008'9El  |%S6'@E | L0€Zh |ese’s | |o09l'0Z |%06'6Z |9Z6'ze | WiL'EE verg oro'glL
%69'€8 | 6.2°.6 | lze'tel | 002'1€z  |wzell | Z10'sh [€sLlS  |vZes | 002'e9  |%szee | zes'zz 8ELZvL 8691 005'594
%00°00L | 0 0000 | 000'0S  |%0000L| 0 | SOL'&L ge8l- | S0L'6L  [%0000L| O [ ge8'0ce  [se8l 568'0¢
%00°00} | O ‘0sg'coL 098'0}  |%0000L| 0 v6y'6E  |gL6E- | ¥EY'BE  |%0000L| O | 998'€s  [sleC 998'c9
%oV'eE | 80LTL | zeZ'L | 00002  |%Pb¥Z | wLL'S | 898'L | S | Zv9'L  |%68Ek | vE6'9 ver's 0g9 8se'zL
%0000k [0 |oseTr | 0seTk  |%0000L| 0 | OW6'F  |(8k) 0L6'%  [%00700L| 0 ov6'L Lo ~ | ove'L
%9EL¥ | 9Lb'Zh | ¥zZ'lh | 00L'EC  |%Eeec | 99 | o6Z'E | THh 9506 |%8LPS |0LL'9 | pes’s | ves't | pra'vl
%LL10L |(5oK) §l2'6z | 0sZ'9z  |%EevOL|(ka¥) | biS'OL  [009F | Oc0'0L  |%88'66 | 6L | Lo0z'ok  |ek9k | oz2'al
%OE¥E | OvL'SL | 098 000'0Z  |%60F%Z | L0B'S | W¥8'L  |i¢ | Z¥e'L  |%ErvZ |6ee'6 | 6L0'E  |1§L 85€'Z4
%8166 |LE9'66S  |159°'ZZV$  |8BZ'ZZZ$ |%90°09 |0ZG'EES |910°LG§  |0L0'€S  |9€6'¢BS  [%9LZS |b12's9§ [ 1w9'LL$  |1Li'ss zSE'LE1$
%560k | 8E0'E | [0M'T Tl skL's %LVSY | 220} ¥68 vi |98l |%oleE | 996t ErAN 16 6LL'E
%€8'8C | £20'sL | Z0i's | o0BL'lZ  |%00ZE | €0S'S | 06S¢ | | €60'8  |%8'9Z | 0/5'6 | LS L80'EL
%ZL'ee | £9s'y okl | 8oewk  |%bbel |S0Eh | ety | | Ze¥'s  |wib'es |esz'e | ses's 1v8's
%S8¥S | 60LC | L6Z'€ | 000'9 %ES'09 | S06 88e'L 55F €62'C  |%VELS | vO8'L | €06'L ¥19 2048
%0L'68 | [6L'v | LEL'8Z | PES'EE  |%pbOP6 | ¥OL | 6¥0'TL | SsL | €182 |%bG08 | €0’y | esd'el | zie't LzL'oz
%€0'69 |00, | ¥po'oz  |%e6'e0 |ees'z | ezL's | ewe | 659'.L  |%S8€9 | Li¥'y | BO6'L 965 S8ETH
%09'6F | 8b0'D | Z56'G | 000'Zk  |%OLES |ech'T | ZoF'Z 523 585y %0’k | S26'E 06F'S oLz GLy'L
%0997 | zec'ol | e€6's | o0ze'zz  |%bZ6C | vEO'S | ve¥'T |6 | 825" |%.I6¥Z | 8re'0l wrr'e | sl Z6L'EL
%889 | S29'6 | SLLEL | 0OV'EZ  |%6EF9 | ¥BL'E | Z9L 19z 1¥6'8 %GPSS | bbr'e B0 ok 8Sp'bL
%BLTS | L8e0E | OL6'EE | ZSE'W9  |%ZELS | 96K 0L | S60%L | £eL | 16SWZ  |%B66¥ | Les'sl | si8'6h | £zl 992'6€
%E0'68 |968'6L8  |POC'8PSS  |00Z'8ZLS |%ZE'96 |cvZ'0LS |100'89z8  [G95'6LS  |v¥Z'8LIS |%ZSbe |£59'698  |coc'0BES | ls9'ses 956'6vPS
%EL'89 |291'89 | vZB'6vL | 986'LLZ [%OEPL | SOV'LZ | /88'L9 re's Z6Z'c8 %6ZS9 | Lsl'or | L8648 | iwL'ob v69'¥EL
%O0L'L6 | VEL'LL | oep'eey | vIZ'OLS  |%eLG0|@9VII) | vib'90Z | ©26'TE | zg6Vel  |%biTe | 96872 | 99E'T6Z | 016've | Z9T'SGME

31VA OL 92/9-62F | jebBpng 9Z/5-6ZIY yafipng

uads | ooueleg | anay| PP fuods % | souered | US°%F Iozoiio0er | maa ueds%| eousem | T3 | yr0ii00er 170GV
% lejol |ejol |ejo |ejol |ejol

‘ | wwod mia - 1nav

QLA sesnyipuadx3 jenjoy 'sa jebpng
LHS66AZLRLHSE6YZ L# UBID PIBOE JUSLISIAL| 9II0IOM HUINIOM

E¥
44
13

-

§¢
e
€€
[£7

orz
8Z

9z
S
Lz
¥z
£z
[44
(X4

9k
St

v

SOL0
00

sapod

SIVLOL

|ej0gns
12aaipu|
upny
(1j01d) a4 Bues)

Wjodf@ad 82IAIag |eUOISS@)0id/Buiuiel |

|ejo¥ans
aouejsissy Aauablawg
9)@ sueaig Brug‘swiojun
- a1eapiyD
uoneyodsuer]
1500 8o1/es aaipoddng
®101Gng
S|UaAT / SpieMY
Buues] gor awyy uQ
1502 JBLDNOAAUNOIDY
sdoysyiopy, dw3 aid D101
Buiuies | pazienpiaipu|
J8d 114 P UNPYuoHINL
shaxpjiopn
Juewssassy 3@vL
599 WexJ [eluapaid
) 1500 Alddng [euononisu|
salddng juedisipey
}s00 Bujujea)
|ej04qNng
ebeisod
asUad alem}jos
asea Jaindwo) Jjeig
sluyoa |/Buuies] jers
l@AelL JjelS
SUOIEDIUNWWOD
saidoBunuug
Buisipaspy
Ing sjqewnsuc?) Jjels
Q101 Alioe
$)509 Bunesadp
lejolans
Jejo) Jjauag abuliy
|ejoL fejes
€HvZiv tRAOW




Gz'65c'ces 8S¥6L'GES 68'./8'€CS$ zZLovy'oes ¥G'2G8G'1L9% 9Z'¥00°26% 6E'SEY'G8S 00'¥8L°C$ 6£'6L9'28% 26'629'02L$

pajeblgo | (spew sisyonoa pasingsiq suoneblgosq | oo o61q00q | sieBpng

suonebijqo paies|d },usAey jey}

326png ZLAd

aqg o0} J1e snuiw 3eBbpng) S13UdNoA Buipnjauj

EHAd | Buiuiewey | suoneBiqo ZLAd ZLAd 106png V11 ZLAd ZlAd VHZIAd
Mma
SZ'988'vSS  68'S0ZVES 0€°555°15$ 8Z'0LL LS 8852 291$ Z1°'69v'602$ PLpLE'6128 0L'99E'Ses  ¥Z089'vSZ$  €0°025'€5T$
pajebiiqo (apew sJaysnoA ‘ paleaja j,usaey pied a1e pesingsiq suonebiqosq 6
mcom_ﬁ,mn___no aq 0} le snuiw joBpng) | jeyy pesingsia | jeuy pasingsia S1842NOA Buipnjou m:o_wmrm__nomn MH Nﬂﬂw 39Bpng ZLAd
Buiurewsy | suoneblqo ZLAd | SIBYINOAZLA | SIBYINOA ZLAd ZLAd 196png VI ZLAd o
Hnpy
05°986'685 /P 680%9$ SLbp208% 00°251'2L8 8E91E'622$ 8e'eLb' L0ES £5°090'01€3 01'055'2€$  €9°0L9'2¥E$ 00°0SL'vLES

pajebljgo (apew siayanoA peiea|d },usiey pied a.e pasingsiq suonebiqoaq e llonzBiidane EDhE

2q 0 e snuiw 326pn B asings! -] asinqgsi s18Yyano, Buipnjoul 326pn
q o) ] 1w 3aobpng) ey p qsia ey p gsida Y A ipnjaul ZLAd V1 ZLAd PNg ZLAd

suonebi|qo

€HAd | Bujuiewoy | suoneBiaOZIAd | SIBUONOAZLAd | S18U2NOA ZLAd ZLAd 106png V11 ZLAd

jejol - Ma/HnpY

SN3IXJ1d-3INOIO-NOSYIANY
ANITIAHOM

H3IH13901 SH3IN33IS 40r ANV m¥“ _o > Um
SHIAOTdW3 INIIONIHE

€1/8L/190 NV S€-8



e

08'786'cL$

S ——

C0zSLL'98 | 08'486'¢1$ 00091028

© 00'ZeL'98 | o008 | 087e@.$ | 0872SEL$

(epeLu s18L2N0A paies)d pasingsia :

_ Bulurewiay pied suonebijqoaq
: jie shuiw 3e6png) 10U PAEL 38U} : SI13YaNoA : S}BNUQD ZLAd  [3°6PNE ZIAd |
aBpn siayano (S Buipniaul s}oRiUO '
Sotietls suonebllqo zLAd SIOYINOA ZLAd LAY ZhAd AR S e M
MAd
09186488 | Ib'9ge'Ted | Zrzo0'9s | SL'EewTe$ | LSGZ9'8Es | 02'20£'85% | yeESTIIS | b0Z96'0LS 00°0r9'9L L

(apeLw siayanoA paleald pasingsia suoneB|iq02q

_u_mn_
__mm:c_ESm_u:mv uo_._m>mfm£ .mB:o:o>

sialano Buipnjaut s}2EUO
suonebliqo ZIAd | SIBYINOA ZLAd Henehekad ZLAd Bl REAGE

| Buluiewoy S1OBNUON ZLAd  |306pNE ZLAd |

jebpng

INpY

T Y

Lv'89v'8€3 | zp7o0'9s | S6SIYOVS | LE8Lb'ovs | 00'289°'22$ | veeszTIS | bEOVE'Ves 00°008'9€1$

ovenves |

(epeLu siaydnoA peies|d A { pesingsiq | suopeBigoaq suonebijqoaq

BUIIIBWOY | o snujw 9Bpng) Jou aAey jeuy edeHonON
I SIOUONOA ZLAd | | Buipnjaul s10e3U0D) ZLAd ZhAd

suolebliqo ZiAd { SIBYINOAZLAd | [ ZiAd

€1L/8L/90 WV SE-8



Worklink Workforce Investment Board Grant #12Y495H4
Budget vs. Actual Expenditures YTD

Job Number 1303

Budgeted Expenses 1303-11010 oAl Balance % Spent
Expenses
[ codes  Budget 4129-5/26
mod #3 3/1113
" salary Total 00 332,164 21,723 289,843 42,321 87.26%
Fringe Benefit Total 0.1-05 | 112,257 7,824 102,350 5,907 | 91.17%
Subtotal | | $444,421 $29,547  $392,193 $52,228  88.25%
Facility TCTC 14 12,000 1 12,000 0 100.00%
Equipment Purchases ‘ ‘ |
Staff Computer Leases | 18 | 7,465 | 6,492 973 86.97%
Software License | 21 3,600 | | 3,706 (106)  102.94%
; 3 11,065 | 0 10,198 | 867 92.16%
| Operating Costs ; | | ‘ i
? Staff Consumable Supplies | 1.2 | 7,200 ! 1,191 | 3,797 | 3,403 | 52.74%
i Printing/Copies | 14 | 4,800 | 1,395 3,646 | 1154 75.96%)
| Communications | 15 | 12,876 | 1,008 | 12,218 | 658 |  94.89%
Staf Travel | 18 | 24,644 | 1,474 | 11,837 12,807 | 48.03%
Postage | 19 | 3,835 | 296 | 2,431 | 1404 | 63.39%)
Participant Supplies |21 | 4,650 | 16 820 | 3830 | 17.63%
Subtotal 1 | $58,005, $5,380 $34,749 23,256 59.91%
Customer Wage and Fringe Benefits | | | | ‘. ‘ ‘|
Work Experience | 20 | 37,120 | 1573, 23,307 | 13813 | 62.79%)
Eﬂyidualize_d_Trainig_q Cost \ ‘ 1 | ‘ | ‘1
Participant Books | 22 | 5,400 2855 3,925 | 1475 | 72.69%)
Assessment/Exam Fees(inc work 23 | 8650 609 4609 | 4041 |  53.28%]
TABE Testing Materials | 24 | 2,050 | 2,050 | o| 100.00%
Tuition (Adult Education) | 25 | 38,758 I 38,756 | 2| 99.99%
| Tuition ( College or Vocational) | 26 | 34,650 6138/ 18731 | 15.919 | 54.06%
Subtotal | 1 $89,508 $9,602,  $68,071) §21,437  76.05%)
Customer Supportive Services Cost | \ i
5 Transportation | a2 | 22,500 1,760 | 16,020 | 6,480 | 71.20%
| Childcare | as | 4,800 ‘. 1165 | 3635 | 2427%)
Training Support Materials | 24 | 3,100 289/ 1,848 | 1252 |  59.61%
: Subtotal ! | $30,400 $2,049 $19,033) $11,367 62.61%)
Customer Needs Based Related Payment Cost I ‘ | | !
1 Student Incentives (skills&inc com 81 | 37,183 | 2400 27,665 | 9,518 | 74.40%|
F Emergency Assistance |35 | 3,500 | 250 500 | 3,000 | 14.29%
; Subtotal i ! $40,683 | $2,650. $28,165 §12,518  69.23%
‘Staff Training/Tech Services ] ‘ i } i '
Staff Training/Conferences | 17 _| 4,500 | 1,697 | 2,803 | 37.71%
| Other | | | ; | 1 |
’ Advertising | 13 | 5,000 | 2,157 | 2,377 | 3623 |  39.62%
| Audit i T 5,653 | 5,653 0|  100.00%
Awards/Events 2w 1,600 | 1,600 0 100.00%
Subtotal | ' $13,253 $2,157 $9,630 $3.623  72.66%
Training Fee (Profit) . 36,765 | v/ 2,468 | 29,491 7,274 | 80.21%
indirect EEET 72,280 5,206 | 58,330 13,950 80.70%
TOTALS ' $850,000 |

.Monthly Actual Expenses

$60,632 | $686,864 $163,136 80.81%




WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
12RRIWTI1 - Rapid Response Grant

Program
Revenue
$ 34,599
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended Expended  Balance
Bowers EMS/Signature Services $ 34,599 34,599 | 100% - 0.00% $ 34,599
Grant Period: 1/2/13-6/30/13*
*Extended from 5/31/13 to 6/30/13
WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
12RRIWT18 - Rapid Response Grant
Program
Revenue
$ 24,100
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended Expended  Balance
Pace Labels, Inc Grant $ 24,100 24,100 100% 2,581 10.71% $ 21,519

Grant Period: 2/25/13-10/31/13

Horizon Machire

?/l{\[\anf sent 4o SCOEW

seme? - Tedn Solotutvns G Wilbert Plashes




WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status

11HPWO1 - Incentive Grant

Program
Revenue
$ 25,000
Original Budget Amended
Budget Request Budget

Staff & Board Travel & Training | § 6,500 | $ 2,674 | $ 9,174
EMSI el 1D - 3,373
Youth WorkKeys 11,000 (2,674) 8,326
Printing 4,125 | = 4,125
Total In-House $ 25,000 | $ - 19 25,000

Grant Period: 7/16/12-6/30/13




WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
I 1INCO1 - Incentive Grant

Program
Revenue
S 57,999
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended Expended  Balance
Supplies - Non-Consumable $ 900 900 100% 900 100.00% $ -
CDF Training - Adult/DW 3.846 3,846 100% 3,846 100.00% -
WorkKeys Profiles - Employers 13,500 13,500 100% 3,000 22.22% 10,500
SC Works Orientation Video 1,100 1,100 100% 1,100 100.00% -
ADA Computer Equipment 3.802 3,802 100% 3,802 100.00% -
AOP Business Showcase 10,000 10,000 100% 10,000  100.00% -
Training - WIA Staff 3,151 5,151 100% 5,151 100.00% -
Building Renovations 19,700 11,498 58% - 0.00% 19,700
Total In-House ' $ 57,999 | $ 49,797 86% $ 27,799 47.93% § 30,200
Grant Period: 4/16/12-6/30/13
WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
I THPWOI - Incentive Grant
Program
Revenue
S 25,000
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended  Expended  Balance
Staff Travel & Training h 6,500 6,500 100% 6,169 94.90% $ 331
Printing ) 4,125 3.452 84% 3,452 83.70% 673
Youth WorkKeys ' 11,000 8.326 76% 8,326 75.69% 2,674
EMSI 3,875 3,375 100% 2,813 83.33% 563
Total In-House $ 25,000 $ 21,653 87% $ 20,760 83.04% $ 4,240
Grant Period: 7/16/12-6/30/13
WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
12INCOT - Incentive Grant
Program
Revenue
$ 5417
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended Expended  Balance
2013 AOP BIS Transportation - 0% - 0.00% $ 5417

Grant Period: 4/1/13-6/30/14

$ 5.417




FOO'L81  %E0°T6 LYETLY  %0bFL 1£67°€F¢C § CooO0fL S CEoLil 5 OI00L S <ill6 § Si8P8 $ <8y€8 § 0IIE8T S ASNOF-U] [¥10 ]
cheet %L9°16 0S0°LTI  %l0€8 SSO°EIl 009°8€1 0F81T 0S9°€1 00L't1 0SP LI OreTl 0r9°6s 1004 150D 1211pU]
0 9500001 £50°8 %00001  SS0°8 c0'8 80T [4qa | sz9'e - Juawidinby
91T %L9'16 €8S %8L'9S LE8T 000°¢ | 000°€ : 000°1 - 000°1 - asuadxg] BUNdIN HOD
€0¢ %LY'16 EER %LYP8 | L69'] 000°T | 00§ - 00s - 000°1 . {oeanngy
81L %LY16 L99°€ %r0'T8 8Tc 000'% 000°1 - 00°1 i 005°1 = noddngutei Ll
6Tl %L9'16 0SLT %C8'9¢ S0L'1 000°¢ 000°1 - 000°1 - 000°1 2 18D VIM - SO % WY
01L %LY'16 L16 %0067 06T 000°1 0S¢ - 0sT - 008 - wawdinby - WY
8€9°1 %LY 16 L1FL] %8€° 16 T9ELI 00061 0009 - 00079 ” 000°L - IO JUITHOA - WY
01¢ %LY16 001°1 PLlvL 068 00¢°1 0¥ : 08¢ - 08F i ABEIONS YUITHOM - U
9TLT 2007001 000F%C %b9°88 PLT 1T 000°vT i - - 0009 - 000781 sasuadxzy e, qof
000°1 %L9'16 L16 %000 ! 000°1 = = 00€ - 00L . $90.] TN 7 JUOD
9LL8] %L9'16 £eegl %19 vTTl 000°0T = 00L9 = 005°€ : 008°6 Suured |,
£ep'l %L9'16 [ %LY99  L98T 00€°p L0001 - 00€°1 i 000°C - §99.] 01 7 sang ‘sdIysIquIaN
00L°1 %L9'16 86¢7 %000 - 00L°1 | 0s¢ - 059 - 00L - $yoog] 3 saulzedepy ‘s1adedsmoN
£80'p %LY16 orT6 %0665 L66'S 080°01 0T§°T - 0T8T - 0F0°S - $20 [EMOUDY| 3 BUNSOH IS 4IM
<9 %L916 €796 %LLE6  9P8'6 00§01 008°¢ - 008°¢ . 00§°€ - sauoyd(]a)) % (11 % MIOA 2uoydaja
0ce %L9'16 L99°¢ %I10T6  089°€¢ 000"t - 00€°1 - 00€°1 - 00t°1 - Bunuug
REA] %LY 16 76TT %9S'Ly 6811 00§°T 088 - 008 = 08 - aBe)s0d
€0l %LY716 €€l %80°L8 L69 008 00T - 0T - 0S¢ i QeI 0Ny - dIUTINSU]
LS Y%L9'16 90T S8 TL 891 €Tt cL - SL - <L - D¥D oIy - urINSU|
99¢ %L9'16 L1¥9 %1616 VEVD 000°L 1 000°T = 005°T - 005°C . MO - 20UBINSUY|
orl %L9'16 1T¢ %6T 8S v0T 0S¢ 001 - 001 - 081 - dunnsuoy
z %00'001 ST %66 PIT S = - : <€ - 061 SAIPHOM
OFFl %L9'16 6T %S 1'Th rS0'l 005°C 00s - 000°1 - 000°1 - P|gEWILINSUO)-UON - s1jddng
61L %L916 6T %rT 1L 18L°1 005°C | 008 - 006 - 008 - dlqrwiwnsuo) - saijddng
69t %L916 00€°¢ %08 1T 80¢°! 0009 : 09¢'C - 099 z 086°1 PIBOE[/ANNLILIOY) - [PABL],
F9cCl %L 16 L99°t1 %EL'T 9k 000791 00§ 00§°¢ 008°1 00§°T 00Tl 00§°9 STUNDAIN/SIIUIJUOD/BUIUIEI | - [PABL]
P1TST %LY16 0ST96 %066°SL  98L6L 0007601 00591 00€°01 YANY 0sT€l SLL'S 000°Sk 28U
608°SL %L916 00S°T0E  %t0'LL 161 VST 000°0¢€ 000°TS 00§°TE 000°S€ 00$°1¥ 000°LT 000°TH 1 salie[es
nuejeg vu—v:unzﬂ _.-u_u:u.._#m —uuﬂcu:xm_ ARIN (JLA |10 ], ynox ynox A upy A\ E.«._Mc._a_ npy npy Sasuadxy aSnof|-uj
DALS) 1E0D) o |BNY | ulpy weasol ulupy weago. ]

| | cec'0EL  § | | €EELIL $ OI00L  $ TTLle $ SLgv8  $ <8ye § Olle8T  $ SUOLEBI(() 1918 INUIAIY [BI0 ],
L8099 1 %ES99 STLCESTS %6E£9¢€ [08'Lb1T S TLOBOSE §  981'8S § SSSOITI § 0660l § SLSERL § 91988 § IWL96STT $ SPRNUOD) YBNOI -S54 [E10],
9CIE9l %L9'16 LOU6LL %1808 198°989 000°058 | = 0007058 - - = - pno A - K0DIN 79 S|IUSH
CO9°FP0l %0070 - %0070 = €09°tP0’1 981785 £65°99¢ G66°'F01 659799 91988 £65°6S¢ spun,| paeRuBISapu)
01°€El %L9'16 60S°0T9  %8T08  60F’ChS 61679L9 2 - = 61679L9 2 - M - RODINT S|UIH
07961 § %L9'16 TSOPEITS %91'pL  8TSLI6  § SPILETL § - §: - § = s - §1 - LR A WATA U 1INpy - A0D9N % S[UPH
% suonesiqO

LOT'GES'P § | 6ISSLI S S9S'98T'L S BIL96I S €SP'8T8 S IOI'TLL S 158°6L8°1 8
11170081 606708 6L0'SEY £Cceor  F19el 96T'L8 066°€06 | 1.Ad WOy 121081120
(€19°T17) €19°¢le spuny Jo 4ajsuv ],
960°6EL'T S 019°F6  § OBKISE  § S6r'T6 S ISHOS8 S SO8'Y8 S SPTEIL S (10-T1-VAN) suonedony 1, Ad

Souriegy  papuwadxy  papuadxy  papuadyiy  AEN ALA e, ymox PNOA AN( UTWDY A\( WEIS0Ad  HNPY nnpy
% 180D 1809 Yo [EMIDY ulpy weago.ld unupy wedoad

SNIBIG [RIDUBULY T[0T AU WEAS0a4 YUIPHOA




WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status

Indirect Rate Analysis

Indirect Salaries % Rate
July 7,041.90 10,604.26 66.41%
August 14,351.29 37,888.23 37.88% 3 Pay Periods
September 12.274.59 2550771 48.12%
October 1.3, 112 26.656.41 51.66%
November 11,814.69 23,212.50 50.90%
December 7,939.32 23,371.28 33.97%
January 13,260.56 23,766.75 55.79%
February 8.433.31 18,582.17 45.38%
March 9,525.83 27,686.25 34.41% 3 Pay Periods
April 8,729.24 18,457.50 47.29%
May 7,912.32 18,457.50 42.87%

June

115,054.77  254,190.56 45.26%
Budget 138,600.00 330,000.00
% Spent 83.01% 77.03%



WIA Proeram Allotments for Program Year 2013
e 4

Summary of the WIA Adult, Youth and Dislocated Worker Aliocations by Local Area

May & 2013

PY 2013 Adult Youth Dislocated Worker Total

$11 746,745 $12 151,961 $15453 121 $39.351 827

95% G95% 80% Local Distribution

$11.159 408 $11 544 363 $12 362 497 $35.066.268
Tndent $1.294.772 $1 390 952 $1440.251 $4.125.975
Gresnuiie S867 08 $883 428 $62% 088 $2 680 097
Upper Savannah $656 18 3BR3I 777 $815 334 $2.136.029
Upstate S952 189 LT Gt 5637 534 52 867 BB2
Midlands $1.349 425 $1.473 562 $1.245 538 $4.768.925

FAVORIRRE o8 s e AT SO SR 7 ) SBRBITABIT L RGBSy

Lower Savannah $938 680 $907 896 $1.188 073 53014 649
Fes Dee $1 102817 $1 151830 $1 100676 $3 354 923
Catawba $1.003 889 $1028.705 $785.068 $2,817 662
Santes Lynches SA12 887 $612 960 $600.550 $1.826 497
L et SHOP G 34 S496 883 31 544 440
VWaccamaw $1044 278 51017456 S1 319 584 $3 381418
Local Area Totals 511.159408 511 544 363 $12.362 497 $35 066.268
Statewide Reserve $587.337 S607 598 $772 656 $1.987.591
State Rapid Response S2. 317 468 $2.317.968
State Totals $587 337 $607.598 $3.090.624 54 285,560

Total Allotment

S$11 746 745

$12 151 961

$15.453 121

$39 351 827




00°005°C 00°0€8 00°5€8 00°G€8 _ IBD) VIM - SBD %% WY
00°506't 00°6£9°1 00°5£9°1 00°5€9°1 (€) (OW/SE9[$) OUFO NUIPHOM - IUY
00°591 00°SS 00°SS 00°SS () 93RI101S YUIPHOA - IUDY
- (D sasuadxr JieJ qof
00°0ST°91 00°0ST'9 00°000°€ 00°000°L Surures ],
00°008°C 00°0£6 00°5€6 00°5€6 $99.] Joud 7 ‘san(] ‘sdiysioquidjy
007591 - 00°SS 00°SS 00°SS syoog 2 ‘sourzeSey ‘siodedsmoN
00°080°L 00°09¢°C 00°09€°C 00°09€°C S99 [eMAUY Funsoy S gIM
00°0St°1 00°€8¥ 00 €8¥ 00 ¥8¥ - , (1010011(] 2A1N29XH ) duoyd{[aD
00'¥T¢ 00801 00801 00'801 IREC) @1 2uoydapd
00 7L0°1 - 00°85¢€ 00'85€ 00°85€ (1 2010 A duoydaja,
00°000°F 00°CEE 00+€€°1 00tEE°1 Sunurid
00°00S 007091 00°0L1 00°0L1 28E1S0d
00°0LL 00°0ST 00°09C 00°09C (eI 0INY - JUBINSU]
00061 0009 00°59 00°S9 D9 0y - AdUBINSU]
00°095°L 00°0TS°T 00°025°T 00°02S°C MO, - 2dueINSU]
0001T 00°0L 00°0L 00°0L unnsuo)
00°SLEE 00°ST1°1 00°STI°l 00°5Z1°1 sadtey) ereq ISWH
00°000°1 00°0€€ 00°5€€ 00°SE€ sqewunsuo))-uoN - sarjddng
00052°C - 00°0SL 00°0SL 00705 a1qewnsuo)) - sarjddng
00°00S°C 00°000°C 00052 00°05¢ pIBOY /22N WIWOD) - [IABL],
00°005°8 00°000°€ 00°00S°C 00°000°€ STUIDIA /SIOURIDJUO)/SUIUIRI ], - [JABLL,
(00°TFTH8) (00°0zTE1) = (00°0ZE1) (00°580°¥20) (000zel)  (00°L61°9S) 9) san|1ov.] 10} MACDS Wolj JudWAed
00°CIT 1LY 0015701 00°€58°C 00715201 00°91€°6€ 00°096°S1 00°785°C6 $1500) AJ[19€,] SU[[I)ES 7P SIIUAD SHIOM DS
00°7£9°801 - 00°08Y°S1 0096£°61 00°166°11 00°059°C1 00 ¥S6°1 1 00°10Z°LE (<) oguLL]
00°918°6¥¢ 00 779°8% 00'920°C9 00°L6LLE 00°€8€° ¥ 00°908°L€ 00°091°TC1 (<) soLle[es
[e10], Inox Inox M UIupy  AAd welsod Jnpy ulupy ynpy WeIsod sosuaddx 7] asnoH-uf
unupy We.1s0.1J
00°01T°SLL 00°1€8°€Z1  009Z€01 1 00°590°L6 00°S¥9°L8 00°06Z°L01  00°€S0°6¥T SUONESI|q() 1918 INUIAIY [EIOL
00°19L°956C 00°S1€°€E 00066 1L0°T  00°01E€°6L 00877 L8Y 00798665 0016 VTT $10BIUOD) YINOIY [ -SSB [BIOL
00'1£8°98¢ | 00°SIE°€EE 00'190°TET 0001€6L 00°520°81 0098665 00 FEIF91 spun,] pajeusIsapu(
00676658 00°6T6°6¢8 . pno A - A0DIN % S|9qUSH
00 €TT 69V ? = = 00°€TT 697 - - M - A0DIN % S|USH
00°8LL090°1 - : : = - 00°8LL°090°1 NNpy - AODON 79 S[23USH
; ‘ SuonesIqO
00°TL6 TEL'E 00°9FT°LST  00°91E€°T8I'T  00°SLE9LT  00°€68'FLS 00°9LTLOT  00°S96°ELY']

00°000°781°1 00°000°89 00°000°08¢ 0000076 00°000°€6 00700078 00°000°59¥ 19A0A1IR)) Spun pajeudisapun) Z1,.Ad
= - - - J2A0A1eD) AODIJAl % S[PHUaH 71.Ad

: , (00°08%'65T) 00°08¥°65C . (%S€) spuny Jo 12JsueBL |,
00°TL6 LYS'T 00°9¥1°68 00°91€°708 00°SLET8 00°€LE TVL 00°9LT°€8 00°S8F6VL (10-CI-VAN) suonedo|v €1, Ad

_NHO,H ——a—-O? —==O> >>AH E_E—u< 3Q Eﬂhmchm u__,_—u< :m_.:—uax ~_=ﬁ< EN‘.MOL&
ulupy weasol g

TVNIDIHO - SIS [EuRul] €107 4EaA WEad04d JUIPHOA




BUJJEIT [[] PASEAIO0P SE [[9AN SB SI3JUAD JO TUIAOUL LI DBaINO 21O )
311 J01P3II(] AOUBUL] 79 ‘SIDIUID )[[IES AU aatsuatpidwod SuLeys 1500 10} MAADS Wol JuawasInquiay (9)
| s1aquiaw jjeys / sapnjouf (§)

'00Z$ Ajorewixoidde Jo punjal g 919031 PINOYS M “aA0W oM U A\ 1BIA | J0j Krenuep ur siyy doj pred ap (1)
Kuo saquardag-Ang (€)

JDAOALIBD) AODIIN 79 S[UdH Yiim ppe [[IA (7)
‘ Ajuo sn3ny-Ang (1)

- . aoueey

0001T°SLL 00°1€8°€T1  00°9ZE 011 00°590°L6  00'SP9L8 00°06T°L01  00°€50°6¥T asnoH-u [BI0L

00°€26°971 000€7°0C  00150°9¢C 00°SL8°CI 00 18€°L1 00°6L8°S| 00L0OE IS (%7 1) 1004 1500 19211pu]

00°000°S 00°69T°¢ 00898 00°L98 | asuadxy BundW HDOD

00°000°S 007099 00°0L9 00°000°1 00°0L9 00°000°C (L) (ora.INQ)

00'00€°S 00°09L°1 00°0LL 1 00°0LL | woddngaurey L1

18101, ynox ynox A uUupy  Md WeIsodd Jnpy ulpy jnpy Weas0.4J Sosuadx7j asnoH-u|
urupy WeIs0a g

TVNIORIO - SMIEIS [ERUBUL] €107 484 WEIT0A ] U0 AN




Grant Opportunities

1. Dislocated Worker National Emergency Grant with SCDEW - (DW-NEG)

e Total grant applied for of $55,357.

e Of the total amount, 52,624 will stay in-house with WorkLink to offset the Finance Director’s
time spent on this grant.

e The remaining 552,733 will flow through to Henkels & McCoy to serve 15 participants for
Instructional Training by partnering with Tri-County Technical College to provide MSSC
Certified Production Technician (CPT) certifications.

e This also allows 10 of the 15 participants to be enrolled in On-the-Job Training.

2. Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and Career Training Grant with Tri-County
Technical College — (TAACCCT)
¢  Will reimburse us up to 5% of a career coach for co-enrolling TAACCCT eligible participants
in WIA, and providing job placement assistance and follow-up services ~ $2,656 to
supplement Henkels & McCoy PY’13 Grant

3. Make it in America Grant
e SCACOG/WorkLink will be the direct recipient of the funds ($1,299,610) of which $1,213,454
will flow through to 3 technical colleges.

e  WorkLink will receive ~ $86,156 of the grant to pay for a portion of staff time dedicated to
the grant for monitoring, reporting, and invoices.



Service Provider

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

GRANT BUDGET SUMMARY

Henkels & McCoy, Inc.

Contract #

13A995H1 & 13D995H1

Project/Activity SC Works Operator Funding Source WIA Adult & DLW Formula Funds  Modification #
CATEGORIES ADULT DLW Administration _Nf)n- ! Total Budget
STAFF COSTS (Salaries & Fringe Benefits) | $§ 449,736.80 | $ 192,744.34 $ 642,481.14 | $ 642,481.14
OPERATING COSTS $ 6818359 (3% 29221.54 $§ 9740512 | $ 97,405.12
TRAINING COSTS $ 366,943.40 | $ 168,333.60 $ 535277.00 | $ 535,277.00
SUPPORTIVE SERVICE COSTS $ 42665.00 9% 18,285.00 $ 60,950.00 |$ 60,950.00
Training Fees/Professional Fees/ Profit $ 53,883.78 | % 23093.05 $ 76,976.83|% 76,976.83
Indirect Costs $ 81,836.94 | S 3507297 $ 116,909.91 | $ 116,909.91
Total Budget Costs $1,063,249.50 | $ 466,750.50 | $ - $1,530,000.00 | $1,530,000.00

Percentage of Budget 69.49% 30.51% 100.00%

Cost Limitations

2% Maximum

At least 98%

100%

* A{)PVO\REC\ \0’\/
Commi |
vin el

E)(ea,kh'\f-&
e e\ B
\JoTu




Service Provider

Project/ Activity

Henkels & McCoy, Inc

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

SC Works Operator

Contract #

Funding Source

13A995H1 & 13D995H1

WIA Adult & DLW Formula Funds

Mod #

STAFF & INDIRECT COST - BUDGET SUMMARY

NON-

SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, & INDIRECT COST ADULT DLW mwmsmmor] ADMINISTRATION
Staff Salaries: Salary  |No.of| % of TOTAL

Position Title Per Month |Monthg Time | AMOUNT %o Amount % Amount | % |Amount| % Amount
OTAL SALARIES $ 430,557 $ 301,390 $ 129,167 $ 430,557
FRINGE BENEFITS:

Health Insurance X 3499%|$ 150,656 | 70.00%| 5 105459 | 30.00%] $ 45,197 100%]| $ 150,656
FICA X 7.65%] 5 32,938 | 70.00%]| $ 23.056 | 30.00%| $ 9,881 100%] $ 32,938
State UEC-SUI X 3.05%] s 13,132 | 70.00%| $ 9,192 | 30.00%]| § 3,940 100%]| § 13,132
FUT X 0.14%] s 603 | 70.00%| $ 422 | 30.00%]| § 181 100%] § 603
scwc X 0.34%] s 1,464 | 70.00%| $ 1,025 | 30.00%]| $ 439 100%) § 1,464
Public-General Liability X 3.05%]| $ 13,132 | 70.00%]| $ 9,192 | 30.00%| $ 3,940 100%| § 13,132

X 0.00%] $ - 70.00%]| $ - 30.00%| $ - 100%]| $ -

TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS $ 211,924 $ 148,347 $ 63,577 S 211,924
INDIRECT COST RATE $1,336,113.26 X 8.75%] $ 116,910 | 70.00%| § 81,837 | 30.00%| § 35,073 100%] $ 116,910
TOTAL COST $ 759,391 | 70.00%| $ 531,574 | 30.00%| $ 227,817 100%] § 759,391

Each position must be supported by a job description.
A complete "Per Person” cost analysis must be completed and attached as an Exhibit

A current copy of your "Indirect Cost Rate" as approved by your Cognizant Agency an

d description of the costs covered must be attached to the budget as an Exhibit




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract # 13A995H1 & 13D995H1 Mod #
Project/Activity SC Works Operator Fund Source WIA Adult & DLW Formula Funds
o . Non-
Categories & Line ltems Total Cost ADULT DLW b :
Administration
OPERATING COSTS
1.2 Staff Expendable Supplies & Materials $ 12,000 | $ 8400 | 3 3,600 | $ 12,000
1.3 Program Outreach Expenses (Brochures. Flyers, etc.) $ 2760 | % 1932 | $ 828 | $ 2,760
1.4 Copy & Print Expenses $ 12,000 | § 8,400 | $ 3600 |% 12,000
1.5 Communications (Phone, Fax, Internet, etc.) $ 10,685 | $ 7479 (% 3,205 | § 10,685
1.6 Staff Travel
Local Mileage cost $ 17,494 | § 12,246 | $ 5248 | $ 17,494
Non-Local Mileage cost $ 4800 | % 33608 1440 | $ 4,800
Non-Local Per Diem/Lodging Cost 3 9600 | % 6,720 | & 2880 | % 9,600
1.7 Staff Taining / Technical Services Costs (Conf, Training, etc.) $ 4,800 | % 3,360 | § 1,440 | § 4,800
1.8 Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases (Computers, software, e
Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases (Computer Leases) $ 11,836 | § 8,285 (% 355118 11,836
Wide Area Network (WAN) Equipment and Computer Software $ 6,300 | % 4410 (% 1,890 | § 6,300
1.9 Postage (Stamps, FedEXx, etc.) $ 51301 $ 3591 19% 1,539 | $ 5,130
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS $ 97,405 | $ 68,184 | § 29,222 | § 97,405
TRAINING COSTS
2.7 WI Customer Supplies & Materials Costs $ 18,000 | $ 12,600 | $ 5400 | $ 18,000
2.2 WI Customer Book Costs $ 28500 [ & 19,950 | $ 8,550 | $ 28,500
2 3 WI Customer Credential Exam Fees (C.N.A., GED, TABE, WorkKeys,| $ 21,500 | $ 15,050 | $ 65,450 | § 21,500
2.4 Other: TABE Assessment Costs $ - $ - $ - $ 5
2.12 Other: WorkKeys Assessment Costs $ 10,500 | $ 7,350 | § 3150 | % 10,500
WI Customer Individualized Training Costs
2.5 Tuition Cost (Adult Education Skill Upgrade & GED) $ 103,362 | $ 72,353 | $ 31009 |% 103,362
2.6 Other Individualized Training Cost (TCTC Pre-Employment Worl $ 35000 | 9% 24,500 | $ 10,500 | $ 35,000
2.6 Individual Training Account/Voucher Cost $ 217615 $ 143,140 | $ 74475 | § 217,615
2.8 WI Customer On-the-Job Training Costs
Reimbursable Wages $ 100,800 | § 72,000 | % 28,800 | § 100,800
TOTAL TRAINING COSTS $ 535277 | $ 366,943 | % 168,334 | § 535,277
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS
3.7 WI Customer Incentives (Youth Only) $ - $ -
3.2 WI Customer Transportation Costs 3 36,750 | $ 25,725 | $ 11,026 | $ 36,750
3.3 WI Customer Childcare Costs $ 11,700 | $ 8.190 | $ 3510 | % 11,700
3.4 Training Support Materials (Uniforms, Drug Screens, Background Checks, et| $ 10,000 | $ 7,000 [ $ 30008 10,000
3.5 WI Customer Emergency Assistance (Rent, Car Repair, efc.) $ 2500 (% 1,750 | $ 750 | $ 2,500
3.6 Laptop Incentive (Youth Only) $ £ $ :
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS $ 60,950 | § 42665 | $ 18,285 | $ 60,950
TRAINING/PROFESSIONAL FEES/PROFIT
4 1 Profit (Professional Fee - 5%) Can be tied to Performance $ 66,806 | § 46,764 | $ 20,042 | § 66,806
4.2 Audit Fee $ 10171193 7120 | & 3,051 1% 0
TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSTS $ 76,977 | $ 53,884 | § 23,093 | § 76,977

* A Complete cost and price analysis of Actual/Projected cost must be attached to the budget as an Exhibit




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

CLIENT FLOW PROJECTIONS

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract # 13A995H1 & 13D995H1
Project Activity SC Works Operator “und Source  WIA Adult & DLW Formula Funds
Mod#
Clients Served Clients Exited Active

Period Carryover New Cumulative | Positive Negative Cumulative Clients
July-13 400 20 420 15 10 25 395
August-13 395 30 425 30 10 40 385
September-13 385 30 415 30 10 40 375
October-13 375 20 395 15 5 20 373
November-13 375 20 395 15 5 20 375
December-13 375 10 385 20 ] 25 360
January-14 360 30 390 20 5 25 365
February-14 365 30 395 20 5 25 370
March-14 370 30 400 30 10 40 360
April-14 360 30 390 20 5 25 365
May-14 365 30 395 30 10 40 355
June-14 355 30 385 30 10 40 345
PY12 Carryovers 400 310
New PY13 WIA Enroliments 310
Active Follow-up 359
Total Served 1069
Estimated PY13 Carryovers 345

Active Clients equal Cumulative Clients Served minus Cumulative Clients Exited



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

GRANT BUDGET SUMMARY

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc.

Project/Activity Palmetto Youth Connections

Contract #

Funding Source

13Y495H5

WIA Youth

Modification #

CATEGORIES Administration -N.on~ . Total Budget
Administration Amount

STAFF COSTS (Salaries & Fringe Benefits) $ 448,710 | $ 448,710
OPERATING COSTS $ 78,081 [ $ 78,081
TRAINING COSTS $ 132,208 [ $ 132,208
SUPPORTIVE SERVICE COSTS $ 74491 [ $ 74,491
Training Fees/Professional Fees/ Profit $ 42,258 | $ 42,258
Indirect Costs $ 64,180 | $ 64,180
Total Budget Costs $ - $ 839,929 | $ 839,929
Percentage of Budget 100.00%
Cost Limitations 2% Maximum At least 98% 100%

& outt +o Execudive

Covmmitee For Vot
o meetine ccheduled




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract # 13Y495H5
Project/ Activity Palmetto Youth Connections Funding Source WIA Youth Mod #
STAFF & INDIRECT COST - BUDGET SUMMARY
NON-
SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, & INDIRECT COST ADMINISTRATION|ADMINISTRATIVE
Staff Salaries: Salary No. of % of TOTAL
Position Title Per Month| Months Time AMOUNT | % Amount % Amount
[TOTAL SALARIES $325,644 $0 $325,644
FRINGE BENEFITS:
FICA X 7.65% $24,912 30 $24,912
Workers Comp. X 0.34% $1,107 $0 $1,107
Health & Wealth (Pos. Level) X 23.56% $76,727 $0 $76,727
Ret. / Pension X 0.00% $0 $0 $0
Unemployment Insurance (State & Federal) X 3.19% $10,388 30 $10,388
UTner [Speciy]: General Liability Insurance X 3.05% $9,937 $0 $9,932
TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS 37.79% $123,066 $0 $123,066
INDIRECT COST: RATE X 8.75%| %  ©04,150.39 ol 9 04,160:39
TOTAL COS $512,890 $0 $512,890

Each position must be supported by a job description. A complete "Per Person” cost analysis must be completed and attached as an Exhibit.
A current copy ot your "Indirect Cost Rate" as approved by your Cognizant Agency and description ot the costs covered must be attached to the

budget as an Exhibit




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract # 13Y495H5 Mod #
Project/Activity Palmetto Youth Connections Fund Source WIA Youth
: i Sk 3 Non-
Categories & Line Items Total Cost | Administration o :
Administration
OPERATING COSTS

1.2 Staff Expendable Supplies & Materials $ 6,000 $ 6,000
1.3 Program Outreach Expenses (Brochures, Flyers, etc.) $ 9,000 $ 9,000
1.4 Copy & Print Expenses $ 4,800 $ 4,800
1.5 Communications (Phone, Fax, Internet, etc.) $ 10,746 $ 10,746
1.6 Staff Travel

Local Mileage cost $ 20,840 3 20,840

Non-Local Mileage cost $ 2,000 $ 2,000

Non-Local Per Diem/Lodging Cost $ 3,750 $ 3,750
1.7 Staff Taining / Technical Services Costs (Conf, Training, etc.) $ 6,000 $ 6.000
1.8 Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases (Computers, software, ef

Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases (Computer Leases) $ 7,520 $ 7,520

Wide Area Network (WAN) Equipment and Computer Software $ 3,840 $ 3,840
1.9 Postage (Stamps, FedEx, etc.) 3 3,585 $ 3,585
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS $ 78,081 | $ - $ 78,081

TRAINING COSTS

2.1 WI Customer Supplies & Materials Costs $ 6,400 $ 6.400
2.2 WI Customer Book Costs $ 8,000 $ 8,000
2 3 WI Customer Credential Exam Fees (C.N.A., GED, TABE, WorkKeys,| $ 8.650 $ 8.650

2 4 Other: TABE Assessment Costs $ 2,050 3 2,050
WI Customer Individualized Training Costs

2.5 Tuition Cost (Adult Education Skill Upgrade & GED) $ 38,758 3 38,758

2.6 Individual Training Account/VVoucher Cost ) 24,990 $ 24,990
2.9 WI Customer Work Experience Costs

Reimbursable Wages $ 41,760 $ 41,760
210 WI Customer Awards & Recognition Costs $ 1,600 $ 1,600
TOTAL TRAINING COSTS $ 132,208 | $ - $ 132,208

SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS
3.1 WI Customer Incentives (Youth Only) $ 40,491 $ 40,491
3.2 WI Customer Transportation Costs $ 22,500 $ 22,500
3.3 WI Customer Childcare Costs $ 4.800 5 4,800
3.4 Training Support Materials (Uniforms, Drug Screens, Background Checks, etd $ 3,200 $ 3,200
3.5 WI Customer Emergency Assistance (Rent, Car Repair, etc.) $ 3,500 $ 3,500
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS $ 74,491 | $ - $ 74,491
TRAINING/PROFESSIONAL FEES/PROFIT

4 1 Profit (Professional Fee - 5%) Can be tied to Performance $ 36.675 s 36,675
4.2 Audit Fee S 5,584 $ 5,584
TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSTS $ 42,258 | $ - $ 42,258

* A Complete cost and price analysis of Actual/Projected cost must be attached to the budget as an Exhibit




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

CLIENT FLOW PROJECTIONS

Service ProvidelHenkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract # 13Y495H5
Project/Activity Palmetto Youth Connections Fund Source WIA
Mod #
Clients Served Clients Exited Active
Period Carryover New Cumulative Positive Negative Cumulative| Clients
July-13 70 5 78 8 2 10 65
August-13 65 5 70 7 3 10 60
September-13 60 15 75 15 5 20 55
October-13 55 5 60 8 2 10 50
November-13 50 5 55 6 4 10 45
December-13 45 5 50 8 2 10 40
January-14 40 10 50 5 5 10 40
February-14 40 10 50 6 4 10 40
March-14 40 10 50 6 4 10 40
April-14 40 10 50 3 2 5 45
May-14 45 10 55 7 3 10 45
June-14 45 0 45 5 5 10 35
Carryovers 70 90
New Enrollments 90
Total Served 160
Planned Carryovery 35

Active Clients equal Cumulative Clients Served minus Cumulative Clients Exited



